From: HERTZ Chaim

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 8:55 AM
Subject: COVID-19 Update - 23 Springfield Wellness Center Telemedicine Services
Attachments: Spfld Telemed Flyer.pdf

Hello everyone,

The City’s Executive team, as well as Cascade Health, want to ensure staff is aware of the Wellness Center’s telemedicine
services that have been put in place to support you and your dependents during the COVID-19 pandemic. Please see the
attachment for more information.

Sincerely,

Chaim
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Same Great Care, Now Online! Using Springfield

; » . Wellness Center
The Springfield Wellness Center is excited to offer

online telemedicine visits to eligible City of Springfield It's easy! Just call us
and Springfield School District employees and their for an appointment:
families. New and existing clients can schedule a visit
with our dedicated providers without leaving home. 541.242 2814
Just like regular, in-person visits, any telemedicine visits Appointments are
will include the following benefits: available Monday
= Mo out-of-pocket cost or co-pays through Friday.
= Great appeintment availability
+ Completely confidential care
= More fime with your providers SPRIMGFIELD
« Relationship based care
&5
With this added opfion, you have more ways to OREGOM
access your unigue employee benefit. You will still be
able to schedule an in-person visit at our clinic at 225 The Springfield Wellness Center
5th Street Room #518 inside City Hall. is brought fo you fhrough o
partnership between Coscade
Plegse note, mot of services are avalable through felemedicine ond you may be ch”h'_ City of Springﬂalpl "':md
drected fo ankn-parson appointment based upon your specific needs. the Springfield School District.




